LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 88TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

April 24, 2023

TO: Honorable Victoria Neave Criado, Chair, House Committee on County Affairs

FROM: Jerry McGinty, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB2614 by Harris, Cody (Relating to the procurement procedure for certain purchases related to
county roads in certain counties.), As Introduced

No fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend Transportation Code, Chapter 251, regarding county authority relating to roads and
bridges, to specify that, to the extent permitted by federal law, a county with a population of less than 100,000
is not required to use a procurement procedure required by the Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT),
the Texas Transportation Commission, or Subtitle B, Title 6 of the Transportation Code, for a purchase of
materials related to the construction or maintenance of a county road.

Based on the information provided by TxDOT, it is assumed implementation of the bill would have no fiscal
implication to the state.

Local Government Impact

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 601 Department of Transportation
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